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November 5, 2014 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA  
Addendum No. 3, IFB Y15-719-SB 

  
JOHN YOUNG COMMUNITY PARK 

 
Bid Opening Date: November 13, 2014 at 2:00 P.M.    

 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to, and shall take precedence over, the original documents. Underlining 
indicates additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough.  
 
A. The bid opening date remains November 13, 2014 at 2:00 P.M.    

 
B. Additions, Deletions and Clarifications:  

 
1. Question: Is there only one Liberty Pump required for the Double Pump Tank 

system? 
 
Answer: There will be two pumps, duplex system. 
 

2. Question: The tank detail on Sheet C403 shows a 4" discharge however, the 
Liberty Pump 101A has a 2" discharge. Should the outfall piping be 2" or 4" 
diameter to the tie-in at the manhole? What kind of testing will be required for this 
discharge pipe? 
 
Answer: Expand 2” to 4” after the pump tank. Pressure testing of 4” force main 
will be required similar to water main testing, hold steady at minimum of 150-psi 
for two hours. 
 

3. Question: The plan details call for a Tpe C Control Structure in Pond 2, 
(Structure S-2).  I can't locate Pond 2 or the Drainage Structure and Piping on the 
Grading & Drainage sheets. 
 
Answer:  All storm structures are removed along with ponds per SFWMD permit. 
 

4. Question: On Sheet C201, Detail B3 is drawn as if the swale is to be lined with 
something like concrete or fabriform. Please advise where this is clarified in the 
plans.  
 
Answer: Near west entrance gate. 
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5. Question: There are 3 locations on the 8-FT Sidewalk just north of the 
multipurpose field that have been hatched, but there is no direction given for 
these areas. What does the dotted hatching indicate? Is the sidewalk to receive 
ADA truncated domes in this area?  

Answer: These 3 dotted hatching areas are segments of sidewalk that will have 
6” thick concrete, instead of 4” concrete sidewalk. No ADA truncated domes. 

6. The following drawings (RESTROOM/STORAGE BUILDING DOCUMENTS BY 
BORRELLI ARCHITECTS) have been revised and are attached: 

• Sheet A-101, dated 11/4/14. 
• Sheet A-501, dated 11/4/14  

 
C. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA  

 
a.  The Bidder/Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by 
completing the applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of acknowledgement 
must be completed and returned not later that the date and time for receipt of the 
bid or proposal.  
b.  Receipt acknowledged by:  
c. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same.  

 
______________________________  ________________________  
Authorized Signature     Date Signed  
 
______________________________  
 
Title  
______________________________  
Name of Firm  
 
 






	BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
	ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA
	Title
	Name of Firm

